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Abdul Rehman

From: sanket@trufrost.com
Sent: 05 May 2024 13:27
To: Abdul Rehman
Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Swapnil Sutar; Ramendra Singh
Subject: RE: Backbar requirement - BB100 Delhi T1
Attachments: PRO-FORMA # Prof-2425-06149 - Travel Food Services Pvt.Ltd.(DL).pdf

Hi Abdul, 
Afternoon! 
 
Please find attached herewith the Discounted Price for Back Bar Single Door – 2pcs  
Machines are expected by 10th June 24 if order confirmed kindly provide Purchase order and Remittance for Blocking the machines. 
 
BB-100 : https://trufrost.com/product/bb-100/ 
 
Sanket Dhir 
Sr. Manager - Key Accounts 

Trufrost & Butler  
Trufrost Cooling Pvt. Ltd Unit No.1404, Lodha Supremus, Opp. MTNL, Off JVLR, Saki Vihar Road, Powai, Mumbai - 400072, 
Maharashtra, India. 

M. +91 - 9319579748                      w. www.trufrost.com 
E. sanket@trufrost.com         w. www.trufrostbiomedical.com 

 

 

 

 

From: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>  
Sent: Friday, May 3, 2024 4:46 PM 
To: Sanket@trufrost.com 



2

Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com> 
Subject: Backbar requirement - BB100 Delhi T1 
 
Dear Sanket,  
 
We require 2 qty BB100. Request you to kindly share the quote or our upcoming outlet in Delhi T1.  
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Abdul Rehman 
📱 | ☎  +91 9920292129 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
 


